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Total ₹608.00
February 23, 2022


We hope you enjoyed your ride
this afternoon.


Thanks for riding, Hari


 


 


 


From: Uber Receipts
To: hari@shipmentsolutions.in
Subject: Your Wednesday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 5:48:03 PM


       


       


Total ₹608.00
8% off on your Uber Go, Go Sedan, and Premier trips upto Rs.50


Trip Charge ₹616.89


Subtotal ₹616.89


[Navalur Toll Entry] ₹31.50


Rounding -₹0.39


Booking Fee ₹10.00


Promotion -₹50.00


Before Taxes ₹568.35



mailto:noreply@uber.com

mailto:hari@shipmentsolutions.in





 


Cash
2/23/22 5:47 PM


 


4.89 Rating


License Plate: TN22DH2291


You rode with DINAKARAN


Rate or tip


4:32 PM


Mount Road, Anandha


viketan bus stop, Anna Salai,


Chennai, Tamil Nadu


600002, India


5:47 PM


BLOCK-H, PURVA


SWANLAKE, Kelambakkam,


Tamil Nadu 603103, India


UberGo 35.75 kilometers | 1 h 13 min
 


Report lost item   Contact support   My trips  


GST ₹39.65


Payments  


₹608.00


Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)


Switch Payment Method
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Forgot password


Privacy


Terms


Uber India Systems Private
Limited


Fares are inclusive of GST. Please download the tax invoice from the trip detail page for a full tax


breakdown.
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